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From:  
Sent: 19 July 2024 10:12 
To:  
Subject: FW: Ynys Mon Small Scale Works Grant Applications 

 

 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:03 PM  
To:  
Subject: RE: Ynys Mon Small Scale Works Grant Applications  
  
Thanks        . We’ll be in touch regarding the funding for next year in due course  
  
 
Rheoli Perygl Llifogydd ac Erydu Arfordirol  / Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management  /  
  

 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:30 AM  
To:  
Subject: RE: Ynys Mon Small Scale Works Grant Applications  
  
Good morning    ,   
  
Thanks once more for taking the time to carefully assess our applications from Ynys Môn. And for the opportunity to 
provide further detail to aid in your assessment.   
 
  
I hope this further detail is of use for your assessment.   
  
Thank you,  
  
  
  

 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:03 AM  
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Ynys Mon Small Scale Works Grant Applications  
  

RHYBUDD: Daw'r e-bost hwn o ffynhonnell allanol. Peidiwch ag agor dolenni, ateb nac anfon  
 ymlaen oni bai eich bod yn adnabod/ymddiried yn yr anfonwr.   
CAUTION: This email is from an external source . Do not open links, reply or forward unless you 
know/trust the sender.   

Thanks a lot            . End of the week should be fine  
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Rheoli Perygl Llifogydd ac Erydu Arfordirol  / Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management  
  

 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:00 AM  
To:  
Subject: RE: Ynys Mon Small Scale Works Grant Applications  
  
Good morning    ,  
  
Thanks once more for going to so much trouble to carefully assess our applications.   
  
I have enquired of the relevant Area Engineer to see if he may have anything further that I could submit.   
  
I hope to be able to respond to you before the end of the week. I hope that might be acceptable.  
  
Thank you,  
 

 
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:38 AM  
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

 
 
Good afternoon    ,   
  
Please accept my apologies that my submissions have created additional work for you, as I fully appreciate the 
pressures your team is under. 
 
I can respond as follows on the individual applications.  
 
 
Stad Plas Hen (apologies again, yes, this should have been for Design and Construction) 
 
•              Please outline the reasons why this work is required. 
 
A recent scheme has improved the catchment of surface water on the Stad Plas Hen estate, but unfortunately, 
following completion of the works, it became apparent that the outlet system is in very old and in poor condition with 
damage and breaks in the pipe run. This has caused the new surface water system serving the estate not to be 
effective, as it does not outlet satisfactorily. 
Additionally, since the scheme has been implemented there is evidence of overland flows from the nearby fields 
contributing to the flood risk of properties. 
As a consequence, despite the recent scheme, there are 5 properties that remain at risk of flooding. 
 
•              Please provide details of the proposed works to be undertaken and identify how these  
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will improve flood risk. 
 
The proposal is to repair and/or replace the carrier drain that serves as an outlet to the recently completed surface 
water scheme. Also to provide some additional pipework to intercept overland flows from the nearby fields.  
With improved interception of overland flows and with an upgraded outlet drain, these measures will reduce to flood 
risk to properties on the Stad Plas Hen Estate.   
  
  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:58 PM  
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Ynys Mon Small Scale Works Grant Applications  
  

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

Hi all  
  
I have gone through the 5 applications for the Small Scale Works Grant. I am afraid that the evidence 
provided is not sufficient to make an informed decision as to the issue here. On the application form, there 
are the following questions:  
  

• Please outline the reasons why this work is required  
• Please provide details of the proposed works to be undertaken and identify how these will improve 

flood risk  
  
The responses provided for each of the applications are very limited. For the first question, it appears that a 
standard response has been cut and paste into each. These two questions are where the LA needs to explain 
in some detail why the problem is occurring at that specific location, how many properties are being 
impacted and how the proposed works will directly benefit each location. Where possible, a brief summary 
of any near misses and action taken by the LA might help the application.  
  
For most of the applications, the supporting evidence is insufficient for us to make an informed decision. 
Furthermore, the NRW mapping provided often doesn’t show any obvious risk to the properties. This 
doesn’t necessarily preclude the application going ahead, but we need more evidence to show us what the 
maps are failing to show i.e. which properties are impacted and why.  
  
Lastly, Stad Plas Hen also says it is for Design only on the application, but I would guess this is incorrect as 
it is asking for £156k?  
  
These are large schemes, totalling over half a million in value, so the case for investment needs to be strong.  
  
Is it possible to provide answers to the 2 questions above for all of the schemes ASAP?  
  
Thanks  
  

 
Rheoli Perygl Llifogydd ac Erydu Arfordirol  / Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management   
Yr Is-adran Dŵr, Llifogydd a Diogelwch Tomeni Glo / Water, Flood and Coal Tips Division   
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government  
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Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn 
cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch â Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd 
yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. ----------------- On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all 
known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh 
Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your 
privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in 
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   
  

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter / Darganfyddwch ni ar Facebook  

Follow us on Twitter / Find us on Facebook  

Mae'r neges e-bost hon a'r ffeiliau a drosglwyddyd ynghlwm gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac efallai bod breintiau 
cyfreithiol ynghlwm wrthynt. Yr unig berson sydd 'r hawl i'w darllen, eu copio a'u defnyddio yw'r person y 
bwriadwyd eu gyrru nhw ato. Petaech wedi derbyn y neges e-bost hon mewn camgymeriad yna, os gwelwch 
yn dda, rhowch wybod i'r Rheolwr Systemau yn syth gan ddefnyddio'r manylion isod, a pheidiwch datgelu 
na chopio'r cynnwys i neb arall.  

Mae cynnwys y neges e-bost hon yn cynrychioli sylwadau'r gyrrwr yn unig ac nid o angenrheidrwydd yn 
cynrychioli sylwadau Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon. Mae Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon yn cadw a diogelu ei hawliau i 
fonitro yr holl negeseuon e-bost trwy ei rwydweithiau mewnol ac allanol.  

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy 
iaith.  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. They may be read 
copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error please immediately 
notify the system manager using the details below, and do not disclose or copy its contents to any other 
person.  

The contents of this email represent the views of the sender only and do not necessarily represent the views 
of Isle of Anglesey County Council. Isle of Anglesey County Council reserves the right to monitor all email 
communications through its internal and external networks.  

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English. You will receive the same standard of 
service in both languages.  

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


